BAUYRZHAN AMANTAIULY

Health Safety Environment Engineer

Almaty, Kazakhstan | +7 702 202 04 40 | <u>bauyrzhan.amantaiuly@outlook.com</u> LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/bauyrzhan-amantaiuly

SUMMARY

Experienced Health Safety Environment Specialist with a specialization in hazard identification, safety training, and ensuring the well-being of employees. Boasting over 15 years of expertise in Oil and Gas projects on Brownfield, Greenfield and Construction.

WORK EXPERIENCE

09/2023 - present

Health Safety Environment Engineer - Karachaganak Petroleum Operating B.V. via KazPO LLP

(Karachaganak Petroleum Operating B.V. (KPO) is a joint venture between Royal Dutch Shell, Eni, Chevron, LUKOIL and KazMunaiGas / Project Execution Directorate, General Project Department / Kazakhstan, WKR, Aksai)

- Ensure compliance with contract, code and legislation on all HSE matters.
- Ensure quality of technical work and the technical integrity, functionality, constructability, safe operation and reliability of designs.
- Provide HSE expertise during Risk Assessments and Risk Analysis.
- Develop and implement Project HSE Plans and induction training for employees, contractors, and visitors.
- Participate in the creation of pre-commissioning, commissioning, and start-up readiness procedures.
- Design task risk identification programs and toolbox talks.
- Review multidisciplinary design documents to ensure HSE compliance and hazard identification.
- Promote the identification and management of HSE risks and opportunities.
- Collaborate with field HSE teams to gather data, lessons learned, and performance statistics, and prepare comprehensive reports.
- Support the Project Team in evaluating Risk Assessment results and ensuring appropriate follow-up.
- Participate in turnaround/shutdown within a new project.
- Conducting risk assessments and verification of permits, as well as regular inspections of work areas to ensure compliance with safety standards.
- Ensuring all personnel are trained and aware of safety and emergency instructions and procedures.
- Coordinating with other departments, contractors and management to ensure consistency on safety issues.

12/2020 - 08/2023

HES Specialist - Tengizchevroil via Expertise LLP

(Chevron, ExxonMobil, KazMunayGas, Lukoil / Future Growth Project / Wellhead Pressure Management Project (FGP-WPMP) / Kazakhstan, Tengiz)

- Ensure BP compliance with task specific PPE requirements/MSDS expectations/HMI related issues with MVS group assistance.
- Schedule and lead Safety Audits/Inspections on a weekly basis or on a more frequent basis as directed by HSE Lead/Snr HSE Specialist.
- Conduct site inspection. Particularly high-risk sites that should be checked for adherence to HMI & MSW requirements.
- Follow-up with BP on closure of HSE audit and inspection action items.
- Communicate with FGP HSE Lead/Snr HSE Specialist and BP regarding results of the weekly HSE
- Audits/Inspections and assist BP with mitigation efforts.
- Working with FGP BP to ensure compliance with FGP project specific and RoK expectations.
- Advise the appropriate PMT Construction Representatives of any concerns and associated recommendations as they occur.
- Coach and mentor PMT and BP personnel on the correct use of TCO specific tools and resources as required

06/2018 - 06/2020

Managing Safe Work Coaching Advisor - Tengizchevroil via Fircroft LLP

(Tengizchevroil LLP partners - Chevron, ExxonMobil, KazMunayGas, Lukoil / Base Business / Kazakhstan, Tengiz)

- Provide coaching and mentoring to the workforce to promote improvements in safety behavior.
- Cultivate strong relationships with employees and business partners, inspiring and enhancing the best Chevron and Tengizchevroil safety practices within the workforce.

 Collaborate with other coaches, facility owners, stakeholders to pinpoint gaps and propose systematic changes in training, supervision.

01/2015 - 06/2018

Field HES Lead - Tengizchevroil via Fircroft LLP

(Second Generation Enhancement/Capacity & Reliability Project / Kazakhstan, Atyrau, Tengiz)

- Providing day to day supervision of Field HES Representatives & Permit to Work Coordinators
- Develop safety procedures/safety plans
- Lead Weekly Toolbox Talk as well as HES walkdowns
- Responsible for Summary Report with key actions
- Keeping a weekly HES Team meetings/obtain updated status on action items from each Field Representative
- Conduct SGE Project-specific/ Induction training in accordance with SGE/CAR and Tengizchevroil requirements
- Coordination of emergency response drills

03/2012 - 12/2014

HES Field Representative - Tengizchevroil via Fircroft LLP

(Water Treatment Facility / Water Recycling Facility Project / Kazakhstan, Atyrau, Tengiz)

- Regular site monitoring, safety inspections, and welfare checks.
- Submit daily safety reports, lead Toolbox Talks, and provide weekly activity summaries.
- Ensure contractor compliance with safety standards and enforce STOP/PAUSE WORK if needed.
- Resolve safety issues with supervisors and participate in safety meetings and investigations.
- Ensure proper use of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) and support contractor HES management.

09/2009 - 02/2012

HSE Officer - ERSAI Caspian Contractors LLC

(Pipe Rack, Castoro-16, TRB projects / Kazakhstan, Aktau, Kuryk Base)

- Monitor work locations, conduct inspections, audits and lead toolbox talks.
- Verify satisfactory welfare conditions for the workforce.

09/2007 - 01/2009

Safety Officer - SICIM LLP

(Second Generation Plant Project / Kazakhstan, Atyrau, Tengiz)

- Monitor contractor compliance with safety instructions.
- Conduct physical inspections, reviews, and audits.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Life Safety and Environmental Protection

Sept 2024 - Present

QAZITU University - Oral, Kazakhstan

Bachelor of Technic Technologies in Oil and Gas Business

2014 - 2017

Atyrau Oil and Gas University - Atyrau, Kazakhstan

TRAININGS AND CERTIFICATIONS

NEBOSH: International General Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety.

IOSH: Managing Safely.

JMJ: Safety Leadership and Culture Coach

Working at Heights; Confined Space Entry; Lifting Operations; Safe Excavation Practice; Logout Tagout; PTW and Risk Assessment; H2S awareness & SCBA/SABA respiratory; Fist Aid; Safe Driving course.

Languages:

English, Kazakh, Russian